



KANSAS CITY SPORT GOODS CO.

P. O. BOX 35 KANSAS CITY, MO.

February 8, 1940

Dr. Forrest C. Allen
University of Kansas
Lawrence, Kansas

Dear Doctor Allen:

We have your letter of February 6, and we will give you credit for the molded Basketball. The ball was perhaps not inflated to standard pressure, as these balls are really quite "live." However, we assure you we do not want to sell you anything that will not give complete satisfaction.

We appreciate your business and hope we may hear from you often.

We are putting out some excellent private brand Golf Balls, and we can supply you with some good 75¢ quality liquid-center balls branded "Kansas" on one pole, and "Jayhawks" on the other, in lots of six dozen at \$3.60 a dozen. These are proving very popular in other colleges and universities. We will appreciate it if you will advise us who you think might be interested in handling these at K. U.

JET:G

Yours sincerely,

KANSAS CITY SPORT GOODS COMPANY

J. E. Turner

